
 
CLARIFICATION NO.8 

TENDER ENQUI RY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-3229/2018   

HIRING OF DRILLING RIG SERVICES ON AS AND WHEN REQUIRED BASIS 

Some of the Prospective bidders have raised some queries against the subject case. The queries along with OGDCL reply are listed below for information of all the prospective bidders. 

 S #: Tender Ref  Item: Clarification: OGDCL Response 
 
 
 
1. 

Clause –7.2 Scope 
of operations 

Scope of operations 

What is the area intended for drilling 
wells under this tender scope of work. 
Information on location of area shall 
assist in distance calculation from the 
rig’s current location to 1st well 
location. 
 

Rig’s 1st well location cannot be provided at this stage. 

 
 
 
2. 

INSTRUCTIONS TO 
BIDDER 

2. THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS 
COMPRISE OF THE FOLLOWING 
(Page#06). 

Technical Proposal submission 
required signed and stamped copy of 
Draft Contract (Annexure-I). Tender 
has no provision of submission of 
qualification to Tender Terms and 
Condition. Please advise how Bidder 
can submit qualification to Tender 
Terms and Condition with proposal. 
 

Bid may be Submitted as per Tender terms Including Clause-24. 

 
 
 
3. 

INSTRUCTIONS TO 
BIDDER 

10. Bid Validity 

Bidder to provide unconditional Bid 
validity of 180 days. Can Bidder submit 
proposal with ‘subject to availability’ 
for proposed Rigs with “Replacement 
option’ for similar Rig” considering 180 
days of non-marketable period of 
proposed Rigs? 

Conditional bid is not Acceptable. 

 
 
4. Annexure-A 1.Scope of work 

Scope of work- “The Rigs will be hired 
on one (1) year running contract on 
well to well basis.” Does that mean 
Contract is firm period of 1 year for 
continuous operation program? 

Contract is Extendable subject to performance and mutual consent. 
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5. 

 1Company Registration 

“Any company registered at places e.g. 
Virgin, Cayman, Nausa, Jersey and 
Bohaman Islands shall not be 
entertained and bids if submitted shall 
be rejected.” Bidding entity’s Cayman 
Island is a registered company which is 
registered in Pakistan as branch office. 
Can we take qualification to this 
clause? 
 

Tender Document is Clear in this regard. 

 
 
 
 
6. 

Annexure-A4 B) Drillers 

10 years drilling experience of which at 
least 3 years on rigs similar to those 
offered by contractor. 03 years 
overseas experience other than 
home country is essential. Minimum of 
5 years as Driller. 
 
No other position requires this criteria 
plus don’t hire many guys with 
overseas experience in Pakistan?  

Criteria for each position will be as per tender document. 
Also it is mentioned that driller is the key position of Rig crew that is 
why this criteria is required. 


